How to Buy Ibilecoin The Bitcoin for Africa

by

C. Edward Good

Ed Good received his law degree from the University of Virginia way back in 1972. Yep, Ed's a Boomer Crypto Investor. He purchased Ibilecoin in the summer of 2022, offered his writing services to Akin Soyoye—founder of Ibilecoin—and wrote this Guide to help others establish positions in Ibilecoin.

In 2000, Ed wrote *A Grammar Book for You and I ... Oops, Me*!, which received a favorable review from William Safire in *The New York Times*. Alas, it didn't sell enough copies for him to retire to a hammock in Fiji to sip umbrella drinks for the rest of his life.

Ed is "Hodler" on Twitter and on the Ibilecoin Discord Channel. Follow Ed on Twitter @AktBtcEth. Join the Ibilecoin Discord Channel: <u>Ibilecoin Discord</u> <u>Channel</u>. Feel free to send Ed a DM on Twitter or to ask him questions on the Discord Channel.

All Hope Abandon Ye Who Enter Here

Entering the world of cryptocurrency brings Dante's *Inferno* to mind. It can be scary. It's certainly intimidating. With this Guide, you'll avoid some traps and, I hope, feel more secure and confident, and stay away from that fiery place down below.

So here we are. I own Ibilecoin. I found the process of buying and staking it a bit strange. I'm a writer. I'm fairly good at explaining complicated information and procedures experience gained in working for a patent law firm.

Put those tidbits together and you'll understand why I'm writing this detailed description of how to buy Ibilecoin. How to stake it. How to claim rewards that will pay you 6.57% APR. And one day how to sell it ... or some of it ... you'll probably want to hold on to some and enjoy the passive income you'll receive simply from holding and staking Ibilecoin.

If You're Already Familiar with Ibilecoin, You Can Skip This Section

Ibilecoin came into existence in February 2022. Founded by Akin Soyoye, a Nigerian citizen living in the U.K., Ibilecoin provides Africans (and anyone else) the means to store wealth safely; to transfer funds quickly, cheaply, and anonymously; and to earn a rate of return unavailable at any bank.

Why the name? In the Yoruba language, *Ibile* means "tradition." Borrowing from African artifacts, Mr. Soyoye gave the Ibilecoin logo a traditional look:



Mr. Soyoye patterned Ibilecoin after the big Bitcoin—the world's first cryptocurrency. The trading symbol for Ibilecoin is BLC, which resembles Bitcoin's symbol BTC. The total number of BLC that will ever exist is 21,000,000, the same as BTC's maximum number.

Some key differences make BLC (Ibilecoin) more attractive than BTC (Bitcoin) (from now on, I'll use the symbols BLC to refer to Ibilecoin and BTC to refer to Bitcoin).

Environmentally Friendly

BTC is a proof-of-work blockchain. This means enormous computing power consuming huge amounts of electricity keeps the BTC blockchain secure and records every single BTC transaction. BTCWires.com estimates that 300,000 Bitcoin "miners" are holding up this huge and global computer network. <u>btcwires.</u>

BLC, on the other hand, is a proof-of-stake system and, as a result, consumes far less electrical power. Fossil fuels are burned to produce most of the world's electricity, and BLC requires very little of it to record transactions, distribute rewards, and keep everything safe, secure, and anonymous.

Built on Cardano

BTC is its own blockchain. BLC, on the other hand, is built on Cardano, one of the world's largest blockchains. Mr. Soyoye learned the complex computer coding called *Haskell* and wrote the code that created BLC on the Cardano blockchain.

Tiny Fees to Transfer BLC

Once you own BLC in a Cardano Wallet, you can send it to any other Cardano Wallet for just pennies. The BLC team has plans to create a special BLC Wallet that will be used as a means of payment to merchants that join the BLC Payment System. But right now, if you have a Cardano Wallet holding BLC, you can send it to any other person in the world who has a Cardano Wallet. When that person receives your BLC, he or she can sell it and ultimately deposit dollars, Euros, or any other currency in a checking account.

Safe and Secure

In this Guide, I'll be showing you how to set up and use the Eternl Wallet. Eternl used to be ccVault. Their stated mission for the Eternl Wallet: "Establish Eternl as one of the major Cardano wallets by implementing features requested by the Cardano community."

When you set up an Eternl Wallet, you'll get a 24-word Seed Phrase. ONLY YOU will know your Seed Phrase. If you keep it secret and NEVER share it with anyone, your crypto in your wallet is safe.

Additional Information About Ibilecoin

If you'd like to read a bit more about Ibilecoin, I urge you to check out this article in the Nigerian newspaper *Vanguard*. <u>Click here</u>. It tells the story of Akin Soyoye, the Founder of Ibilecoin. In late 2021, Akin took a two-month leave from his work in the U.K. and set about learning all there is to know about the Cardano Blockchain. He learned *Haskell*, the special programming language used to create Cardano projects. All by himself, he wrote the code that is Ibilecoin today. He uploaded the code in February of 2022.

In March of 2022, Ibilecoin had a market cap of \$15,000.

As I write this in early January 2023, that market cap exceeds \$600,000.

The time to buy Ibilecoin is now. I hope this Guide will help you do just that—buy and hodl BLC.

When you become an Ibilecoin "hodler," click this link to join the <u>Discord Channel</u>. (You can go to the App Store and download a Discord App.) For the uninitiated, Discord is a chat channel where you can learn about, and ask questions about, Ibilecoin. We have an active and close-knit group there. My handle is ... "Hodler." So when you join us, please feel free to ask me any questions. If I don't know the answer, I'll figure out how to find it. Feel free to "DM" me on Discord.

So let's begin.

How to Use This Guide

I'm going to create a detailed Table of Contents.

If you're familiar with basic crypto concepts, you'll be able to become an Ibilecoin owner simply by following the steps in the Table of Contents.

Those who need more detailed instructions may simply click the links in the Table of Contents and proceed to discussions of each step in the overall process of buying, staking, holding, and one day selling Ibilecoin—The Bitcoin for Africa. In the detailed discussions, you'll find screenshots showing exactly what to do in each step along the way.

I am going to assume that you have an account on one of the major crypto exchanges: Coinbase, Binance, Crypto.com, or other exchange. If you don't have an account on one of the big three, make sure that your exchange does cover ADA, the coin for the Cardano ecosystem. If it doesn't, you'll have to establish an account that does list ADA, for you'll need to buy ADA before you can own Ibilecoin. You'll understand why very soon. Keep reading.

Let's get to it.

An Overview

Let's start with a broad overview of the process you'll follow. I'll break things down into 6 steps.

- First, you will set up a Cardano Wallet—I recommend Eternl and will use Eternl screenshots in this How-To Guide.
- Second, you will buy some ADA on an exchange like Coinbase, Binance, or Crypto.com.
- Third, you will send that ADA to your Cardano Wallet.
- Fourth, you will connect your Cardano Wallet to a DEX (decentralized exchange), preferably Minswap.org.
- Fifth, you will then swap your ADA for Ibilecoin.
- Sixth, you will collect Ibilecoin rewards on <u>vyfi.io</u>. These rewards accrue continuously and produce an APR of 6.57%. Thus, if you have 10,000 Ibilecoin (BLC), at the end of the year, you will have 10,657.

Ready?

Here's the Table of Contents.

Table of Contents

I.	Se	t U	p Your Cardano Wallet	.1
	A.	То	Get the Eternl Wallet, Go to eternl.io	1
		1.	Click Chrome Web Store	2
			a. Click Add to Chrome	2
			b. Click the Manage Extensions Icon (Black Puzzle Piece)	4
			c. Click the Pin Icon to Add Eternl to Your Tool Bar	4
			d. Click the Pinned Eternl Icon	5
		2.	Click Add Wallet	6
		3.	Click Create Wallet	6
			a. Name Your Wallet, Create a Safe Password, and Click Save	7
			b. Click Save Again	7
		4.	Get Ready to Receive Your Seed Phrase	8
			a. Check the "I Confirm" Box and Then Click Continue	8
	В.	W	rite Down Your 24-Word Seed Phrase and HIDE IT	8
		1.	Check the Yes Box and Then Click Continue	9
		2.	Pass the Seed-Phrase Test	10
		3.	Check the "I Understand" Box and Then Click Continue	10
	C.	Sa	y Hello to Your Eternl Wallet	11
		1.	Here's An Overview of the Eternl Wallet	11
II.	Se	nd	ADA from Your Exchange Account to Your Eternl Wallet	12
	A.	Go	o to Your Crypto Exchange Account	13
		1.	Open Your Exchange App and Select Your ADA Asset	13
		2.	Paste in Your Eternl Wallet's Receive Address	15
			a. Name and Save Your Eternl Wallet's Receive Address	15
III	. T i	ime	e to Buy Ibilecoin	20
	A.	In	Your Eternl Wallet, Select the Account You Want to Use	21
	B.	Us	se Your Browser to Go to minswap.org	22
		1.	Click Launch App	23

2. Click Connect Wallet in the Upper Right of the Screen	24
3. Click Eternl	24
4. In the Top Line, Click Trade	25
5. Click "Select a Token" to Swap with ADA	25
6. Type "BLC" in the Search Box and Click the BLC Icon	26
7. Enter the Amount of ADA You Want to Spend	
8. Scroll Down and Click Confirm Swap	27
9. In Your Eternl Wallet, Type Your Password and Click Sign	27
C. In Your Browser, Return to Minswap.org and Click Orders	
1. Keep Track of Your Purchases	29
D. Return to Your Eternl Wallet	
1. In Your Eternl Wallet, Click Transactions	29
2. Make Sure You Stake Your Eternl Wallet	
a. In your Eternl Wallet, Click Staking	
b. List of Pools Who've Supported Ibilecoin	
c. Use the Filter Box to Select Your Pool	31
d. Click Delegate to Stake Your ADA	31
e. Click Sign to Complete the Staking	31
IV. How to Stake Ibilecoin to Receive Rewards	32
A. Open Your Eternl Wallet	32
1. Click the Green Plug-In's and Then Click Settings	32
2. Enable Single Address Mode, Then Click Account	33
3. Click Token List	33
a. Type "ibil" in Filter Tokens Box	
B. Use Your Browser to Go to VyFi.io, the New Staking Website for	Ibilecoin34
1. Filter by Project to Ibilecoin	35
2. Click Stake in the Ibilecoin Box	
3. Click Max and Then Confirm to Stake All BLC	
4. Enter Your Password and Click Sign	
C. Return to Your Eternl Wallet	

D. Return to VyFi.io	
1. Harvest for Passive Income	
2. Harvest for Compounding	
V. Welcome to the Ibilecoin Community	
A. Join Our Discord Channel	

How to Buy Ibilecoin The Bitcoin for Africa

by

C. Edward Good

I. Set Up Your Cardano Wallet

Summary: In this Guide, I'll show you how to set up an Eternl Wallet. If you decide to use another Cardano wallets, you'll find that the process for all of them is the same.

Here's what you'll do: You'll go to the Eternl's website, which will explain how to Create a New Wallet. As you follow each screen's instructions, you'll get your list of Seed Phrase words. Eternl uses 24 words, which is very safe. You'll then write down these words on a piece of paper (not on your computer). You must NEVER share these words with anyone. If you do, that person can steal everything in your wallet. And if you lose your Seed Phrase and your computer breaks (thereby destroying your Eternl Wallet), *you'll never ever be able to retrieve the assets in your wallet*.

Your wallet wants you to prove that you've written down the words, so you'll have to recreate the list in the same order. Once you do that, you'll name your wallet and select a password, which you'll use whenever you tell your wallet to do something like send coins, buy Ibilecoin, and other tasks. (NEVER share your password with anyone and do not write it down on your computer; instead, write it on a separate sheet of paper and then HIDE both your Seed Phrase and your password).

A. To Get the Eternl Wallet, Go to <u>eternl.io</u>.

Here's what you see at the website. It doesn't exactly tell you what to do to get an Eternl Wallet. That's why we're here to help. Look for our red arrows ...





WT ... Heck? DApp connector? DApp Browser? A browser extension will connect me to a ... uh ... a DApp?

Frankly, this is typical. In the world of crypto, you won't find a lot a lucid explanations. And it's absurd. Many of us out here have never used a Browser Extension much less a dAPP and wouldn't know either one if it jumped up and bit us in the butt.

Let me do Eternl's job for them. Here's what the Home Page should say:

"ATTENTION: If you plan to use Eternl to buy or sell certain Cardano assets, you MUST get the Browser Extension version. It's easy. Just click the Chrome Web Store link below and find the Eternl extension."

1. Click Chrome Web Store

On the screen **above**, click Chrome Web Store. This link takes us to the Chrome Web Store and already has Eternl as the selected extension.

a. Click Add to Chrome

So on the next screen, just click Add to Chrome.

Home > Extensions > Eternl								
Eternl ⊘ eternLio ♀ Featured ★★★★★ 42 ③ Productivity 70,000+ users								
Overview Privacy practices Reviews Support Related								
Eterril C Michigan Michi								

When we click Add to Chrome, the window **below** pops up and promptly scares us to death, for it says it "can read and change your data on all websites"! Not sure why it says it this way. I think it's referring to the fact that when you buy any crypto the Browser Eternl Extension can record that fact in your Wallet. So don't worry. Click Add Extension.



You then get this notice.



b. Click the Manage Extensions Icon (Black Puzzle Piece)

Now, look at the top of your browser window, at your Tool Bar. There you'll find something that looks like this:



See the solid black icon that looks like a puzzle piece? It's the third from the left on the screenshot **above**. Click it.

c. Click the Pin Icon to Add Eternl to Your Tool Bar

The window **below** will then appear. See the little "pin icons"? Click the one next to Eternl.



When you click the pin, the Eternl icon moves to your tool bar. And there it will stay. Whenever you want to access your wallet, just click the Eternl Icon (blue and red) and your wallet will open in a browser tab. Here you see the Eternl Icon pinned to your tool bar.



d. Click the Pinned Eternl Icon

Here is the screen you encounter when you click the Eternl Icon.



2. Click Add Wallet



3. Click Create Wallet

You'll get this screen, where you should click Create Wallet.



The next step is crucial. You need to name your wallet and then create a SAFE password. You must NEVER share this password with anyone. And for heaven's sake, DO NOT KEEP IT WRITTEN OR STORED ON YOUR COMPUTER OR SMART PHONE.

Got it? OK check out the screenshot on the next page.

a. Name Your Wallet, Create a Safe Password, and Click Save

On this screen, you'll name your wallet and create your password.

I'll name the wallet we'll use in this Guide:

"How To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet"

And I'll use this password:

"FlyIbilecoinToTheMoon\$1.00Soon" (remember, crypto investors are optimists).

Then	click	Save.
------	-------	-------

Eterni 🖻		×			
	Epoch: 364: 096377 /432000 (22.31% ~3d 21:13:43) · A 1 = \$0.4484 ~/				
Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	Create a Cardano wallet Only Shelley era wallets supported.				
	Password Accounts Hint Phrase Confirm Wallet Name O				
	🎢 How To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet	8			
	Enter Password © Repeat Password ©				
	A FlyIbilecoinToTheMoon\$1.00Soon	8 🛛			
	This password is considered strong.				
DApp Browser (beta) Connect to Cardano dApps.	Reset Save				

b. Click Save Again

Eterni 🖻	د	* *			
	Epodt: 364: 096437 /432000 (22.32% -3d 2Et2:43) · A 1 = \$0.4484 ~/				
Add Wallet Create a Cardano wallet Create or restore a wallet. Only Shelley era wallets supported.					
	Password Accounts Hint Phrase Confirm A wallet in EternI can have up to 24 accounts. Each account can be delegated to a different staking pool. The account keys are generated from the wallet root I	key.			
	Notice Each account added increases the syncing time of your wallet. We recommend only creating as many accounts per wallet as you use. You can always add mor accounts after wallet creation.	re			
		8			
App Browser (beta) Connect to Cardano dApps.	Back Reset Save				

4. Get Ready to Receive Your Seed Phrase

The next screen says you're about to receive your 24-word Seed Phrase. Note the stern warnings. USING YOUR RECOVERY PHRASE IS THE <u>ONLY</u> WAY TO RECOVER YOUR WALLET [and everything in it] IF YOUR COMPUTER IS LOST, BROKEN, STOLEN OR STOPS WORKING.

Are you beginning to understand the importance of your Seed Phrase?

The instructions urge caution, so you must check the box to confirm that nobody is looking at the screen; if someone is looking and writes down your Seed Phrase, in a matter of minutes they'll be able to steal everything in your wallet. Not a pretty sight.

Eternl 🖻	•	* *		
	Epoch: 364: 096476 /432000 (22.33% ~3d 21:12:04) · A 1 = \$0.4484 ~/			
Add Wallet Create a Cardano wallet Create or restore a wallet. Only Shelley era wallets supported.				
	Password Accounts Hint Phrase Confirm			
	Recovery Phrase On the following page, you will be given a list of 24 words to write down on paper and keep in a safe place. This list of words is the wallet recovery phrase for wallet you are creating. It can be entered in any other wallet app in order to access your wallet's funds and private keys. The simplest way to keep your wallet recovery phrase secure is to never store it digitally or online. If you decide to use an online service, such as a password mager app with an encrypted database, it is your responsibility to make sure that you use it correctly. Using your recovery phrase is the only way to recover your wallet if your computer is lost, broken, stolen or stops working.	an-		
	Impe rtant			
DApp Browser (beta) Connect to Cardano dApps.	I confirm that nobody can see my screen, because anyone who knows my recovery phrase will be able to spend the funds in my wallet.			
रू ए प्र	Back Continue			

a. Check the "I Confirm" Box and Then Click Continue

B. Write Down Your 24-Word Seed Phrase and HIDE IT

Here you must make sure no one is looking at your computer screen. You're about to learn the 24 secret words that will enable you (or anyone else) to restore this wallet. If a thief gets ahold of your words, you can kiss your Eternl assets goodbye.

Below you see your 24 secret words. Trust me when I tell you that I am NOT using the wallet you'll see in these pages. You can go ahead and use these 24 words and actually take control of this wallet.

But guess what. You won't find any assets in it. Those I've added for this discussion have long since been sent to my other Cardano wallet.

Here are your 24 words. You must write them down on a piece of paper in the same order they appear here: 1 through 24.

When you've written them down, scroll down on this screen and you'll see the next screenshot.

These are the actual seed words used to create the wallet used in this Guide.

Eterni 🖻					st	
Epoch: 364: 096594 /432000 (22.36% ~3d 21:10:06) · A 1 = \$0.4496 ~/						
Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	Create a Cardano wallet Only Shelley era wallets supported.					
	Recovery Phrase					
	1. sample	2. text	3. shine	4. chimney	5. organ	
	6. argue	7. divide	8. pulp	9. evidence	10. fire	
	11. imitate	12. answer	13. rough	14. blood	15. motor	
	16. remove	17. live	18. renew	19. consider	20. room	
	21. phy-ical	22. bench	23. habit	24. raise		
	Attention!					
DApp Browser (beta) Connect to Cardano dApps.	Make sure you write down the 24 words of your wallet recovery phrase on a piece of paper in the exact order shown here (take no shortcuts, those words crucial).				no shortcuts, those words are	
Ci						

When you scroll down on this screen, you'll see further instructions. You must then check the box confirming that you've written down the 24 words in the same order.

1. Check the Yes Box and Then Click Continue

					💑 🔅
	Epo	och: 364: 096620 /432000 (22.37% ~3d	21:09:40) · A 1 = \$0.4496 ~		
Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	Create a Cardano wallet Only Shelley era wallets supported.				
	6. argue	7. divide	8. pulp	9. evidence	10. fire
	11. imitate	12. answer	13. rough	14. blood	15. motor
	16. remove	17. live	18. renew	19. consider	20. room
	21. physical	22. bench	23. habit	24. raise	
	Attention! Make sure you write dow crucial!). Write t Down!	n the 24 words of your wallet rec	overy phrase on a piece of paper in	n the exact order shown here (take	e no shortcuts, those words are
DApp Browser (beta) Connect to Cardano dApps.	Yes, I wrote it down caref	ully.			
र्म रुं क्षे				Back	Continue

2. Pass the Seed-Phrase Test

On the next screen, you'll enter each of your Seed Phrase words in the same order they originally appeared.

Eterni 🖻					sta 🗧 🗧
	Ер	och: 364: 096760 /432000 (22.40% ~3d)	21:07:20) · A 1 = \$0.4496 <i>~</i>		
+ Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	Create a Cardano wallet Only Shelley era wallets supported.				
	1. sample 🛞	2. text 🛞	3	4.	5.
	6.	7.	8.	9.	10.
	11.	12.	13.	14.	15.
	16.	17.	18.	19.	20.
	21.	22.	23.	24.	
	Enter Word				
	shine V				
DApp Browser (beta) Connect to Cardano dApps.					
न्न ` ў: \$	shine 🧲	-			

In the box with the edit pencil, you simply start typing the word. Here, the third word is "shine." When you type just "shin," the word "shine" appears in the box beneath "Enter Word."

When your word appears, just hit the Enter key and it'll appear in the numbered box at the top of the screen.

3. Check the "I Understand" Box and Then Click Continue

When you enter the 24th word on the screen **below**, scroll down on this screen, read the warnings, check the box saying you understand how important the Seed Phrase is, and then click Continue.

Eterni E						
	Epoch: 364: 097051 /432000 (22.47% ~3d 240229) • A 1 = \$0.4501 ~/					
Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	Create a Cardano wallet Only Shelley era wallets supported.					
	6. argue	7. divide	8. pulp	9. evidence	10. fire	
	11. imitate	12. answer	13. rough	14. blood	15. motor	
	16. remove	17. live	18. renew	19. consider	20. room	
	21. physical	22. bench	23. habit	24. raise		
	Success The simplest way to keep y ager with an encrypted da Important	your wallet recovery phrase secure tabase, it is your responsibility to m	is to never store it digitally or onlin ake sure that you use it correctly.	e. If you decide to use an online se	ervice, such as a password man-	
DApp Browser (beta) Connect to Cardano dApps.	I understand that the only	way to recover my wallet if my o	omputer is lost, broken, stolen or :	stops working is to use my wallet	recovery pl rase.	
क रुं क				Back	Continue	

10 | How to Buy Ibilecoin

C. Say Hello to Your Eternl Wallet

Here's your Eternl Wallet. The screen might look busy and a bit intimidating, but after you use the wallet to receive ADA, to buy Ibilecoin, to claim rewards, and to complete other functions, it'll become a lot friendlier.

As you become more proficient, you'll learn the intricacies of the Eternl Wallet. For now, I'll point out the features you'll begin to use right away.

1. Here's An Overview of the Eternl Wallet

Note: The following numbers correspond to the Red Numbers in the screenshot below.

- 1. Look up and right from the word "Summary" (with a box around it). There you'll find Receive. Clicking it will give you your Receive Address. You'll use this address when you send ADA from your exchange (Coinbase, Binance, Crypto.com, etc.) to your Eternl Wallet.
- 2. To the left of Receive you'll find Send. You'll use this function to send ADA or Ibilecoin to a friend or family member.
- 3. To the left of Send you'll find Transactions. When you click it, you'll see a chronological list of every transaction your wallet has ever made. It will show coins you've received and the coins you've sent, the funds (ADA) you've received, and the funds you've sent.

Eterni 🖻			🔏 🔅
	Epoch: 364: 09725	! /432000 (22.51% ~3d 20:59:08) · A 1 = \$0.4506 ~′	
t回 Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	How To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet ▲ 0.000000	3 2.1. 💌 •	Account #0 Buy # 0.000000 ADA (\$0.00) ADA
✓ (1) My Wallets	🖸 Account 🖃 Ti	ansactions 🕫 Send 🕣 Receive 🏛 Staking 🖒 Staking Vault 🙆 Voting 🕸 Settings	
How To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet (EDLT-1915) ↑ 0.00000		Summary Token List UTxO List Account List	
	Account #0	(m/1852'/1815'/0') Rewards History	
	Total Funds Balance Rewards	A 0.000000 A 0.000000 A 0.000000 0.8	
	Available Funds		
	Total Available Total Locked	A 0.000000 0.4 A 0.000000 0.3	
DApp Browser (beta)	In Pending Inputs ⊕ In Pending Collateral ⊕ By locked UTxOs ⊕ By Tokens	A 0.000000 A 0.000000 0 A 0.000000 epoch 359 epoch 360 epoch 361 epoch 362 A 0.000000	epoch 363
 中 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	As Collateral UTxO	A 0.000000 Stake Key Withdraw Rewards □ stakeluy5wncw50dh45nkv6wlrfrxrxqrxhmma [2] Your rewards are automate ededaezn826i9parameeh	ically part of your

Let's take a look at some of these features of your Eternl Wallet.

When you click Receive, your screen looks like the one **below**. Your Receive address is a long list of letters and numbers. It looks like this when copied and pasted:

addr 1q 8qv namcpz laq 40 wac 31 kjc dev jr us dhe fzxem 5 he 7zy dw 3ga 8sag 7m 0t f 8ve 5a 7xj x v x v q x d0 hhm jm jm m jy zw 44 y 2squt 5d 93

At the end of the address, you'll see a set of small squares (the universal symbol for "Copy") (Red Circle **below**). Click those squares and you have now copied your address to your Clipboard. Don't copy anything else until you Paste this address in your exchange account (when you send ADA from your exchange to your Eternl Wallet). Once you've copied your Receive address, you'll proceed to the next step.



Go ahead and click the little squares. You'll then copy your Receive Address on your computer's clipboard. You'll need this address when you go to your crypto exchange account and send ADA to your Eternl Wallet.

You might want to paste it in a document in case it gets erased from your clipboard (you can copy it from a doc where you pasted it). And don't worry. This address is NOT private. You can put in a full-page add in the *New York Times* or in the *Vanguard News*. The only thing anyone can do with your Receive Address is send you money. And that's a good thing.

II. Send ADA from Your Exchange Account to Your Eternl Wallet

Summary: It's time to put some funds in your Eternl Wallet so that you can buy Ibilecoin. You'll go to your exchange account (Coinbase, Binance, Crypto.com, or other exchange). I really can't provide sample screens for all exchanges, so I'll use Crypto.com for the screenshots here. Though you'll obviously encounter different screens if you don't use Crypto.com, the process is much the same.

Here's what you'll do. Open your exchange account and locate your Assets. As I mentioned at the beginning, I am assuming you have purchased a supply of ADA—the coin used for

"spending" on the Cardano Blockchain. So locate ADA among your assets. You'll "open" a screen showing ADA. There you'll typically find things you can do with ADA: Buy, Sell, or "Transfer" (your screen might say "Withdraw"). Select Transfer and find a way to Withdraw your ADA. The screen should show a box where you can paste in the address you want to receive the ADA. This, of course, is the Receive address you just copied in your Eternl Wallet.

Paste in your address and click the Do It button. Your wallet will then ask you for all sorts of verification. You might have to enter your 2FA Verification code, your password, or even a special password you receive as a text on your smart phone.

Let's look at the process unfold on Crypto.com.

A. Go to Your Crypto Exchange Account

You'll now go to your Coinbase, Crypto.com, Binance, or other cryptocurrency exchange account. Here you will buy ADA (the coin for the Cardano blockchain). Figure out how many dollars (Euros, Pounds, etc.) you want to invest in Ibilecoin. Buy that amount of ADA. Once the purchase settles, you'll then call up that asset in your exchange app and look for the way to "withdraw" that asset (or it might say "transfer" or "send").

Once you find out how to withdraw (transfer, send), you will then paste in the Eternl Receive Address. Follow the instructions in your Exchange App.

Most likely your Exchange App will tell you that you cannot withdraw your ADA now. You'll have to wait 24 hours for the Eternl Receive Address to be "whitelisted" in your account. When that time period passes, you'll then be able to send ADA from your Exchange App to your Eternl Wallet.

Follow along, step by step. I'll use my Crypto.com account for screenshots.

1. Open Your Exchange App and Select Your ADA Asset

Note: In these instructions, we assume that you have purchased ADA (Cardano) in your exchange account. If you have not, then here are some videos to get you caught up to these instructions.

How to Create a Coinbase Account

How to Buy ADA on Coinbase

At this point, you should open your Coinbase, Binance, or Crypto.com App. In these instructions, I'll use my Crypto.com App. If you use one of the other exchange Apps, you should be able to follow along, for you'll find the processes from one exchange to another are quite similar.

When you open Crypto.com, click Account at the bottom of Screen 1. Screen 2 then opens. Click the Cardano asset. Screen 3 then opens. Click Transfer.





When you tap Transfer on Screen 3 **above**, two options open at the bottom of the screen to your **left**: Deposit and Withdraw. Here you want to withdraw Cardano and send it to you Eternl Wallet. So at the bottom of the screen to your **left**, tap Withdraw.

Then, the screen on your **right** will open. Here you tap External Wallet, which, of course, is your Eternl Wallet.



2. Paste in Your Eternl Wallet's Receive Address

Here is one of the most important steps in the entire process. On the screen to the **right**, you'll provide the Eternl Wallet Receive Address—the one you copied in your Eternl Wallet.

At the top, under "Select Network," make sure you tap and highlight the "Cardano" network.

Then, to provide the Eternl Wallet Receive Address, you will paste it in the "ADA Wallet Address" box.

Steps in other exchange apps will be similar: They will ask for the address where you want to send the ADA. That, of course, is your Eternl Wallet's Receive Address.

12:55	🗢 💋
	l Whitelist +
James - ADA	
Wallet Addre	ess Details X
\checkmark	
SELECT NETWORK	
Cronos Cardano	BSC Cryp >
ADA WALLET ADDRESS	
Cardano Address	ste 🖩
Sending to a non-ADA wallet	will result in lost funds.
WALLET NAME	
Wallet Name	
Conti	nue

a. Name and Save Your Eternl Wallet's Receive Address

When you paste the Eternl Receive Address, it will appear in the ADA Wallet Address box.



On this screen, you should give this wallet a name. Here I'll use "Eternl ADA Address." Then, when you save it, you'll be able to reuse the address without having to copy it again. After all, this is just your first purchase of Ibilecoin. As time goes by, you'll probably want to DCA (dollar cost average) and buy more to achieve your ultimate Ibilecoin position.

Thus, a series of Ibilecoin purchases is likely in your future.

Tap Continue. A new screen will open asking you for your Two-Factor (2FA) Verification Code, which you get from your authenticator app.



On the screen to the **left** you're asked to enter your 2-factor authenticator code (2FA code). You will **go to your Authenticator App** and copy the special code. Then return to Crypto.com (or your Exchange App) and tap Paste to paste the copied code. You'll see this take place on the screens **below**.

If you don't know how to set up the Google Authenticator either (1) for Crypto.com or (2) for Coinbase, you can find assistance here:

- 1. <u>How to Set Up 2FA Authenticator for Crypto.com</u>
- 2. <u>How to Set Up 2FA Authenticator for Coinbase App</u>



Now leave your Crypto.com (or Coinbase) app and switch to your Authenticator App. When you open it, you'll find the screen on your **left**. Locate the Crypto.com account (second from bottom) and tap those numbers (587 0980). By tapping, you automatically copy the numbers "587 098."

You have only a minute to copy the code. Pay attention to the little blue clock on the right that will wind down. If it hits the red, just wait for another code to appear.

Now leave or close the Authenticator App and return to your Crypto.com App.

On the screen to your **left** simply tap Paste to paste the code you copied from the Authenticator (587098).



Now you must decide how much ADA you want to send to your Eternl Wallet.

Here on your immediate **left**—just for illustration purposes—we'll send 15 ADA. When you want to buy Ibilecoin, however, you'll want to send a lot more than that. (In fact, in later screenshots, I've sent a lot more ADA to the Eternl Wallet to enable us to buy around 1500 Ibilecoin.)

12:57 🕆 🚺 Cancel Confirm Withdrawal 14.5 ADA Sending From ADA Wallet addr1q89cqha3teece8frut5cr4rlt9a0szxees0j To jt2fpcy96ur00h7q5jvzy6m7j5kflykkr0ury0dnh 0n04sefeucfllcqcsqxk2 Network Type Cardano Fee 0.5 ADA Total 15 ADA You have selected Cardano as the withdrawal network Please ensure that your withdrawal address supports the Cardano network, otherwise you may lose your assets entirely.

Please ensure that your withdrawal address supports the Cardano network, otherwise you may lose your assets entirely.

Here you can review your "withdraw" transaction to make sure everything is correct: You're withdrawing 15 ADA, but notice that Crypto.com will charge you ½ ADA as a fee. So you'll receive 14.5 ADA.

Once you're satisfied, tap Confirm.



Providing a final layer of security, Crypto.com now requires you to receive a cell-phone text message with a code. To start the process (screen on left) tap Send to receive the Mobile Verification Code.

When you receive your text-message code, copy and paste it in the designated box.

Then check your Google Authenticator, copy the code by tapping the numbers next to Crypto.com, and then tap Paste on the screen to your left.

When you've entered your text-message code and your Authenticator code (red dots), your screen looks like the one on your **left**.

You've entered your codes. Now tap Continue.

Don't freak. Crypto.com has another little surprise in store.



When you first try to send out a crypto asset from Crypto.com, you'll find this final safety valve. When you put in a withdrawal address for the first time, you must wait for 24 hours for it to be approved. See the screen to your **left**.

After 24 hours pass, you repeat the withdrawal steps shown above. This time, you'll find that 15 ADA make a successful trip from Crypto.com to your Eternl Wallet.

Note: After 24 hours, I returned to my Crypto.com account and bought another 260 or so ADA. With the Whitelisted address approved, I then sent 277 ADA to our Eternl Wallet address.

Now it's time to use those ADA to buy our first Ibilecoins.

III. Time to Buy Ibilecoin

Summary: You'll now return to your Eternl Wallet. In the screenshots, you'll notice the wallet now has two accounts: (1) the How-To-Buy account and (2) one called "GC," another account I added to this wallet to show that one Eternl Wallet can hold multiple accounts, one for you, one for your spouse, one for your best friend, one for your favorite charity ... you can have multiple accounts, all buying Ibilecoin or other Cardano assets.

To buy Ibilecoin, you'll select the How-To-Buy account and then click the little plugs. When you attach your Eternl Wallet to the Minswap exchange, the little plugs will tell Minswap to use the "plugged" account in your wallet.

You'll "connect" your Eternl Wallet to Minswap and find the Trade Menu. You'll select BLC as the coin you want to buy. You'll enter the number of ADA you want to spend and then find out how many Ibilecoins you'll receive.

When you click Swap, you'll then have to approve the transaction by entering your Eternl Wallet's password; FlyIbilecoinToTheMoon\$1.00Soon.

Voila! You're now the proud owner of Ibilecoin.

Let's see the process unfold, step by step.

A. In Your Eternl Wallet, Select the Account You Want to Use

Click your Eternl Icon on your browser's tool bar. Here you are back with your Eternl Wallet.



When you plan to attach your wallet to a crypto exchange like minswap.org, you should first select which account in your wallet you intend to use and then connect the plugs. Click on the How To Buy account and it turns purple. Then click the plugs, and they'll turn green. Then, when you visit minswap, the plugs will tell minswap you plan to use the How To Buy Ibilecoin account and not the GC - Eternl account. So click the plugs.



You will see that the plug icon turns green when it's "plugged in."



B. Use Your Browser to Go to minswap.org.

匡 Eterni - a C	a Cardano community we 🗙 💿 New Tab x +	✓ –
$\ \ \leftarrow \ \ \rightarrow \ \ G$	S minswap.org	* 🗆
M Gmail	S minswap.org	
	Q minswap.org - Google Sairch	jes 🚺
	Google	
	Google	
	Q Search Google or type a URL	Ų
	E +	
	Eteral Web Store Add abo	stat
	Eterni Web Store Add Silo	Ji Cut

1. Click Launch App

The stupid Cat offers you cookies. Might as well click Accept All.



If you get this window, just X it out.

C 0100		Laundr Row 🔛	Connect author
	Add Liquidity Mars you full Liquidity you access to affect represent your share of the rate Add Liquidity Your Liquidity	×	
		What's new in Minswap DEX?	
	100 A 92.99M Sep 17, 2022	 Global settings modal and UTC timezone 	
	han		

2. Click Connect Wallet in the Upper Right of the Screen

M Gmail		
	Please make sure you're visitin) app_minewap.org - bookmark it to be safe.
Add Liq When you which rep	juidity J Add Liquidity, you receive LP tokens present your share of the total pool. Add Liquidity rour Liquidity	Volume
▲ 92.99 Sep 17, 20	3M 122	▲ 1.74M Sep 17, 2022

3. Click Eternl

Connect wallet	×
MinWallet Mobile supported	٢
Nami	Ŵ
Flint	\$
Eternl	
Typhon	*
•	

When you click Connect Wallet, you'll see that your Eternl Address and your ADA balance show up in the upper right.

4. In the Top Line, Click Trade



5. Click "Select a Token" to Swap with ADA



6. Type "BLC" in the Search Box and Click the BLC Icon

7. Enter the Amount of ADA You Want to Spend

You've got 276 ADA to spend, but you should keep 25 or so on hand. You'll need some ADA when you stake your BLC with VyFi and Harvest your rewards. So let's put 250 ADA in the From Box. Then click the Swap button.

26 How to Buy Ibilecoin

8. Scroll Down and Click Confirm Swap

When this window pops up, you must scroll down. When you scroll down, you'll find the Confirm Swap button. Click it.

Scrall down Confirm Swap to confirm	X Swap
$ \rightarrow $	· ' I
250 ADA 1,503.447441 1	3LC
Output is estimated. You will receive at leas 1,495.967602 BLC or the transaction will reve	st ert.
Minimum received 🕄 1,495.9676	502 BLC
Slippage Tolerance 🕄	0.50 %
Drice Impact	0.21.0/

9. In Your Eternl Wallet, Type Your Password and Click Sign

E Eternl - a Cardand	o community wallet 🛛 🗕 🗖 🗙			
Eterni 🖻	*			
364 (23.91% ~3d 19:18:3	8) · ≜ 1 = 0.00000000 ~∕			
How To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet ● ★ 276.00000 ◎ ¢ (synced @1s ago)	● Account #0 ● A 276 .00000			
Sign 🛈	× 0			
Cancel	Reset			
	Sign			
Transaction Preview				
Addresses marked as own belong to your walk	et. ext marks external wallet autresses.			

Your Eternl Wallet then opens and asks for your password. Put in your spending password and click Sign.

C. In Your Browser, Return to Minswap.org and Click Orders

Back at <u>minswap.org</u> you'll see "Orders" at the top of the screen. Click it and you'll get this screen.

Your orders Browse your pending/past orders.				
Search by token	Search by action	S	Search by status	
Search order by token name or policy ID	All	~	All	~
Pair	Action	Input	Output	Status
→ ADA-BLC	Swap	250 ADA	N 1,497.172747 BLC	Complete V

The screen **above** provides a history of BLC purchases. If you prefer to keep a running record, you can screen-copy the individual transaction. On a PC, to copy a screen, hold down the Windows Key, the Shift Key, and the S Key. Then click the left Mouse button and select the part of the screen you wish to copy. When you let go of the left Mouse button, the part you selected automatically copies to your clipboard. You can then paste (CTRL X) it in a word-processing document.

For my records, I copy this and paste it in my Cost Basis Document, which I keep in MS Word.

To keep a record for your taxes, use Coingecko or another website to obtain the price of ADA. When I completed the above transaction, ADA was selling for \$.4494. If you multiply the 250 ADA by \$.4494, you can see that this purchase cost you \$112.35. For that you bought 1497.173 BLC (rounded off). Divide the dollar amount by the number of coins, and you get the average coin price of \$.075.

1. Keep Track of Your Purchases

In my tax records, I keep track of my purchases like this:

BLC purchases

IbileCoin Cost Basis

Date	Number	Price	Amount	Notes
9/18/22	1497.173	.075	112.35	250 ADA x .4494 = 112.35

D. Return to Your Eternl Wallet

You now want to check and see that you've indeed bought 1497.173 BLC.

1. In Your Eternl Wallet, Click Transactions

So go to your Eternl Wallet and click Transactions. You'll find what's shown on the screen **below**.

2. Make Sure You Stake Your Eternl Wallet

One of the most attractive features of Ibilecoin is the returns it produces when you Stake your ADA. By staking your Eternl Wallet, you'll receive rewards for any ADA you hold in the wallet. You don't have to stake the ADA and you don't have to claim ADA rewards. They'll just show up automatically in your Eternl Wallet. Let's see how to Stake your Eternl Wallet.

a. In your Eternl Wallet, Click Staking

Click Staking and you'll get this screen. Notice the Filter Pools feature. You can type the first few letters of the Ticker Symbol of the pool to select it for staking.

b. List of Pools Who've Supported Ibilecoin

Here are the pools that have supported Ibilecoin in its early days. It behooves us, I believe, to send our ADA staking business to them. The following pools have supported Ibilecoin in the past and thus deserve our support.

c. Use the Filter Box to Select Your Pool

So let's use VROOM as our example. Type VRO... in the Filter Pools box and the [VROOM] Carpool box appears. You'll get this screen. Click Delegate:

Eterni 🖻			🚓 🔅
		Epoch: 368: 078724 /432000 (18.22% ~4d 02.07.56) · A 1 = \$0.4233 //	
+ Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.		Hot To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet A 0.00000 \oplus Q (HCK-3141) (symeed 13s ago) A 0.00000 (So	#0 Buy 000 ADA
✓ (1) My Wallets		🖸 Account 🗉 Transactions や Send も Receive 🧰 Staking 🖧 Staking Vault 🗟 Voting 🏶 Settings	
Hot To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet (HCKI-5141) A 0.000000 © (\$0.01)		Click the delegate button to delegate this account to a specific pool. The ranking prioritizes optimal rewards for the one staking. Pools of operations get a higher score penalty with each additional pool.	multi pool
		Filter Pools	
		🖉 VRO 🛛 🔊	
	_	680. 3087 ♀ poollzwqrnwpr5zx7c3f4ukpu4r4fz5c2hkaxs9wqka59668urg_ 2	
		Saturation: #2.35M (3.36%)	
💉 DApp Browser (beta)		Pledge: ⊘ A 30,000	
Connect to Cardano dApps.		Fees: 3.00% (# 340)	
द्राः क्षे	\$	ROS e12: 3.90%	

d. Click Delegate to Stake Your ADA

When you click Delegate on the screen **above**, this screen appears. Enter your password in the box provided.

Eternl 🖻	*	*
	Epoch: 368: 079187 /432000 (18.33% -4d 02:00:13) · A 1 = \$0.4234 ×	
Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	Hot To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet A 40.00000 ☉ ↓ (HCU-514) (synced 107± ago) A 40.00000 ☉ ↓ (\$16.93)	Buy ADA
✓ (1) My Wallets	🔒 🛛 Account 🗐 Transactions २ හි Send ච Receive 🏚 Staking 🖧 Staking Vault 🖄 Voting 🕸 Settings	
Hot To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet (HCKV-5141) A 40.000000 ● (\$16.93)	©	
	Confirm Please review the transa tion before signing. Enter the wallet spending password or sign with the hardware device to confirm the transaction. sign ○ ▲ Fly1bilecoinToTheMoon\$1.00Soon	•
DApp Browser (beta) Connect to Cardano dApps.	Cancel Reset	
द्र 🔆 🕞	这 Download	

e. Click Sign to Complete the Staking

On the screen **above**, click Sign and the staking deed is done.

IV. How to Stake Ibilecoin to Receive Rewards

Summary: In the Cardano ecosystem, you can receive Ibilicoin rewards by staking your BLC with VyFi.io. In the past, BLC holders had to claim rewards every "epoch" (5 days) with a system called DripDropz. Now the Ibilecoin team has arranged with VyFi to have rewards continuously accrue and to be claimable at any time. There are fees charged both to "Harvest" (e.g., claim) your rewards and to restake your BLC. As I discuss in the materials below, you must pay attention to some math calculations to determine the best time to Harvest and then to restake.

Let's take it step by step and see how to stake Ibilecoin and how to claim your rewards.

A. Open Your Eternl Wallet

To stake your BLC with VyFy, open your Eternl Wallet.

1. Click the Green Plug-In's and Then Click Settings

To enable your Eternl Wallet to correspond with VyFy, (1) make sure the green plug-ins are plugged and then (2) click the Settings icon.

2. Enable Single Address Mode, Then Click Account

On the Settings screen, scroll down just a little until you see Single Address Mode. (1) Click the toggle so that it turns blue. Then (2) click Account.

Eterni 🖻		۰
	Epoch: 386: 239002 /432000 (55.32% ~2d 05:36 ³ 8) · A 1 = \$0.2884 ~	
Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	8Cary Root 336-908-4525 - qt5 ● A 24.752164 ● ♥ (CAT-0451) (vyrued 11s ago) A 24.752164 ● ♥ (\$7.1375)	Buy ADA
(\$7.1375) • ⁽	> Name and Password ☐ Transactions 30 Send ↔ Swap ⑦ Receive ✿ Staking & Voting <u>& Settings</u>	—
(ya 2828) 🍂 🎄	> Wallet Icon	
How To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet 1	> Wallet Background	I
▲ 5.42948/ ● 454 (\$1.5656)	Volateral Collateral	
🔛 (50 858000) 👁 🅸	> Advanced UTxO Management	
DApp Browser	> Export Wallet and Transaction History	
r - connect is cardano dApps.	Single address mode (for Nami / CNTools) Some wallets and tools only track a single wallet address, eg. Nami and CNTools. In contrast Daedalus, Yoroi and Eterni track all addresses wallet.	of a
	©2022 · v1.10.1 (extension) · Imprint · 💆 🚿 🛱	Mainnet 🛇

3. Click Token List

After clicking Account, you can check on your total number of BLC you hold by clicking Token List.

Eterni 🖻					🍂 🔅
	Epoch: 386: 239154 /4320	000 (55.36% ~2d 05:34:06) · ≜ 1	= \$0.2878 ~		
Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	8Cary Root 336-908-4525 - qt5 ● ♠ 24.752164 ● Φ (CAT-0451) (synced 21s ago)			● Account #0 ● ★ 24.752164 (\$7.1237)	Buy ADA
415 •		ansactions = Send = Summary Token Lis	Swap 된 Receive 효 Staking 소 V st UTxO List Account List	/oting क्षेत्र Settings	
,нцн-з218) ● \$\$	Account #0 •	(m/1852'/1815'/0') Reward	ls History		
How To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet 1 (OSIX:7321) A 5.429457 ● 総	Total funds Balance Rewards	A 24 .752164 A 24 .117273 0.06 A 0. 634891 0.05			
	Available funds Total available Total locked	0.03 - 0.03 - A 12. 438094 0.01 - A 12. 31407 0.01 -		a all_ala	
DApp Browser Connect to Cardano dApps.	bound to tokenscollateral UTxO	★ 7 .31407 ★ 5			23 ³⁸
द ्राः 🔅 🕸		Stake K	(ey N อาเมนินกกลับชิบสวับวิกษะกวิวพรโชกมันอวี 17 บ.	Vithdraw Rewards	
	©2022 · v1.10	.1 (extension) · Imprint · 🎔 🛪	A		Mainnet 🥥

a. Type "ibil" in Filter Tokens Box

In the Filter Tokens box, just type "ibil" and your Ibilecoins will appear below. This account has 10,579.58987 BLC. These are the BLC you want to stake on VyFi.

Eterni 🖻		* *			
	Epoch: 386: 239255 /432000 (55.38% -2d 05:32,25) · A 1 = \$0.2878 ~				
Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	8Cary Root 336-908-4525 - qt5 ● ▲ Account #0 # 24.752164 ● ♥ ▲ (JCAT-0451) (synced 110s ago) (\$7.027)	Buy ADA			
	🖸 Account 🗐 Transactions ३० Send ↔ Swap 🕣 Receive 🏚 Staking 🖄 Voting 🕸 Settings				
	Summary Token List UTxO List Account List				
	Token List Here you can see your Cardano native assets, tokens, NFTs and FTs.				
How To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet 1 (OSKX.7327) A 5.429487 ● 戀 (\$1.5626)	21 unique asset(s) found. Simple Mode				
*	Filter Tokens D P Ibil	NFT			
DApp Browser Connect to Cardano dApps.	[BLC] Ibilecoin 10,579.589987				
द्र्भ - <u>Ö</u> - क्षै	Premier Indigenous valued token on the Cardano blockchain				
	©2022 · v1.10.1 (extension) · Imprint · У 🚿 🛱	Mainnet 🥥			

B. Use Your Browser to Go to VyFi.io, the New Staking Website for Ibilecoin

Now let's visit the VyFi website. Click <u>vyfi.io</u> and you'll see the screen **below**. You want to launch the VyFi App, so you click App in the upper right corner.

When the App launches, **click Connect Wallet in the upper right of the screen**. You'll then see the screen **below**.

You've already set the Single Address Mode in your Eternl Wallet Settings, so just X out of this screen.

≕ 💸 VyFinance	$ \longrightarrow $	E adhqt5 🗸
1 Home	View Etherl/covault in Wallet Tutorial 💋	
Bar SOON	If you choose to use Eterni/ccvault.io	ault for your project?
	You must have single address mode enabled in Eternl/ccvault.io settings If this setting is off or was off at some point on an existing wallet you must create a new wallet with it turned on.	Apply Here
	10 Account 🔃 Transactions 10 Send 🖸 Receive 🚓 Staking 💩 Voting 📦 Settings Wallet Settings	
	Export options, operational modes, address book, feature settings, etc all on one page. View and /Password Update your walket rules, walket group name or spending password.	FILTER BY PROJECT
	 Access Password Set a wabit access password, update or delete a current access password. 	KR
	Waterloom Get a custom waterloom or generate a random waterloom. Address Book Address Book	
	Add, deinte and edit waler address book entries. Collared Collared Interceing with smart contract needs collateral inputs. Set one here.	4679/ 53
	 Export Options for account public key export & encrypted wallet JSON export that enabled easy import in other browsers/devices or to restore the wallet at a later point. 	4.07 /6 10
10.23 th ()	A Single address mode (for Nami / CNTools)	

1. Filter by Project to Ibilecoin

You want to deal only with Ibilecoin, so click the down arrow next to Filter By Project and select IBILECOIN.

≡<	📚 VyF	inan	се								adhqt5 v	
A Hor	70			External audit is not completed, use at your own risk.								
	110						V1	V2				
€o Tra	de											
🧭 Vau	ılts					·e						
📃 Bar		SO	N		AULI	3			Want a vault for y	our project?		
∠> Lot	tery			St		earn.			Apply H	ere		
💕 Dat	a			Ca	rdano staking hub).						
🏨 Gov	vernance											
···· Moi	re				STAKED ONLY	OPEN ONLY NFT	TOKEN ALL			ALL 🍾		
										ìbilècoin 🔶		
					Earn VYFI		Earn DRIP		Earn NMKR	Kirkstone		
					Sidko VIII	No.			State Wint	NMKR		
							_			ROBOROBO		
					APR	16.65% 🖽	APR	20.03% 🖽	APR	VyFi		
					STAKE VYFI		STAKE VYFI		STAKE NMKR			
					St	ake	Stak	te .	Stak	•		
3 \$0.1	10	y	0			Detaile		Detaile		Detaile		
\$0.2	29	æ	0			Details		Details		Details		

2. Click Stake in the Ibilecoin Box

Now you see the Ibilecoin page on VyFi. It shows (Red Numbers **below**) (1) the BLC coin, (2) the IbileBronze mining NFT, (3) the IbileSilver mining NFT, and if you scroll down (4) the IbileGold Mining NFT.

You should now select those assets you wish to stake. For this Guide, I will use only BLC and not any of the Ibilecoin mining NFTs. For more information on these NFTs, please visit the Ibilecoin website here: IbilecoinNFTs. To stake your BLC, click Stake, as shown at the red arrow **below**.

When you click Stake, the little window **below** pops up. It gives you the opportunity to decide how many of your BLC you wish to stake. Because you can UNstake your BLC at any time, it makes sense to stake all your BLC. Notice that the pop-up window shows your exact balance of 10,579.58987 BLC (Red Underline).

3. Click Max and Then Confirm to Stake All BLC

To stake all your BLC, click Max and then click Confirm as shown below.

Stake in Vault	×
	View Stake Tutorial 🖸
Earn:	🍥 BLC
Stake:	🍥 BLC
	10579.589987 ~314.84 USD
	Balance: 10579.589987
25% 50%	MAX 75% Max
	10% Wax
Annual ROI at curren	rates: \$21.38
Annual ROI at curren	rates: \$21.38 🗈
Annual ROI at curren Cor Get	rates: \$21.38 E
Annual ROI at current Cor Get *Wallets that hold many higher ne	rates: \$21.38 E

4. Enter Your Password and Click Sign

Your Eternl Wallet now pops up so that you can enter your spending password. Do that and then click Sign.

37 | How to Buy Ibilecoin

C. Return to Your Eternl Wallet

You can return to your Eternl Wallet and click Transactions to see that yes indeed you did send all your BLC to VyFi.

Eterni 🖻		🔏 🔅			
	Epoch: 386: 242260 /432000 (56.08% ~2d 04:42-20) · A 1 = \$0.2878 //				
Add Wallet Create or restore a wallet.	8Cary Root 336-908-4525 - qt5 ● ▲ μ 22.172968 ● Φ ▲ (JCAT-0457) (syncad 36s ago) ▲ (s63812) ▲	Buy ADA			
	🖸 Account 📃 Transactions = 당 Send 🖨 Swap 🕣 Receive 🏚 Staking 🙆 Voting 🍪 Settings				
	History Pending	±			
*	Account Transaction History	Filtors			
	63 transactions found related to this account.				
How To Buy Ibilecoin - Wallet 1 (058X:7321) 65.429487 ● 総 (\$1.5626)	FQ Sent Funds and Tokens Image: Comparison of the second sec	2.579196 987 BLC			
	VyF1: Vault Stake - 10ken-1000002				

D. Return to VyFi.io

After a few minutes, you can return to VyFi and see that your BLC rewards are starting to accrue to your account. See screen **on the next page**.

You can claim these rewards at any time by clicking Harvest. Why would you Harvest? Two reasons.

1. Harvest for Passive Income

You might want to claim your rewards and sell these new Ibilecoins for passive income.

2. Harvest for Compounding

When your rewards build up, at some point you might want to Harvest the rewards and then restake all your BLC. By restaking the rewards, you'll be earning 6.57% on the higher amount staked. It's like earning interest on interest.

Be careful, however. VyFi charges a fee to Harvest and then another fee to restake. You want to make certain that you're not paying more in fees than you receive in higher rewards.

The best approach is to let your rewards build up to a higher amount. Watch the price of ADA to determine the cost of fees. And watch the price of BLC to figure out when it will pay you to Harvest and then restake your BLC.

On the screen **below**, you can see that rewards have started to accrue.

≕ 💸 VyFinance	C ad_hqt5	•							
🔿 Home	External audit is not completed, use at your own risk.								
Trade	V1 V2								
S Vaulle		\mathbb{D}							
Bar (2000)	BILECOIN Want a vault for your project?								
	Other wave doll of and half in the Mile	1 T							
Lonory	Rewards and unstaking always available at anytime.								
Governance		19. F							
··· More ·									
	ielitécoin •								
	Earn BLC								
	APR 6.57% 🖾 APR 18.48% APR 22.16%								
	0.006044 Harvest Stake Stake								
💸 \$0.10 🕑 🕤									
🎨 \$0.29 👩 🕜	Details V Details V								

V. Welcome to the Ibilecoin Community

You are now the proud owner of Ibilecoin—The Bitcoin for Africa. Our Founder, Akin Soyoye, created Ibilecoin in February of 2022. As I write this Guide in January 2023, the coin is still a baby ... just 10 months old.

If you bought Ibilecoin before the close of 2022, then you are very early. We have no idea whether the price of BLC will go up or down. No one knows that. But we do know that an active Ibilecoin community can join forces to spread the word.

A. Join Our Discord Channel

We invite you to join us on our Discord Channel.

Here's an invitation link: Ibilecoin Discord Channel

If you have any questions, just join our Discord group, post your question, and someone will respond.

My Discord Handle is "Hodler." It's also my Twitter Handle @AktBlcEth. Feel free to DM me on either platform.

We hope you have enjoyed this Guide. Please share it with your family, friends, and colleagues.

Best of luck.

Ed Good January 17, 2023